
From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.
To: Jim Strozier; Fred Arfman; Michael Vos
Cc: Wolfley, Jolene; Gould, Maggie S.; Ortiz, Annette
Subject: FW: PR-2020-004820_SI-2020-01468_Infrastructure_List_Approved_5-26-21 between CITY OF ALBERQUEUE-PLANNING

DEPARTMENT, Carl Garcia, Cheryl Somerfeldt, and 4 more is Signed and Filed!
Date: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 12:18:00 PM
Attachments: PR-2020-004820_SI-2020-01468_Infrastructure_List_Approved_5-26-21 - signed.pdf

Please disregard my previous message, that was the copy of the IL I sent out for DRB e-signatures.
 
Attached is the DRB-signed Infrastructure List for PR-2020-004820.
 
Annette: Please file this into DMD at your convenience.
 
Thanks,
 
 

Jay Rodenbeck
Senior Planner
o 505.924.3994
e jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 
 
 
 

From: Adobe Sign <adobesign@adobesign.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 12:05 PM
To: Armijo, Ernest M. <earmijo@cabq.gov>; Wolfenbarger, Jeanne <jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov>; Garcia, Carl A.
<cagarcia@cabq.gov>; Blaine Carter <bcarter@abcwua.org>; Wolfley, Jolene <jwolfley@cabq.gov>; Rodenbeck,
Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>; Somerfeldt, Cheryl <csomerfeldt@cabq.gov>
Subject: PR-2020-004820_SI-2020-01468_Infrastructure_List_Approved_5-26-21 between CITY OF
ALBERQUEUE-PLANNING DEPARTMENT, Carl Garcia, Cheryl Somerfeldt, and 4 more is Signed and Filed!
 

 

PR-2020-004820_SI-2020-
01468_Infrastructure_List_Approved_5-
26-21 between CITY OF
ALBERQUEUE-PLANNING
DEPARTMENT, Carl Garcia, Cheryl
Somerfeldt, and 4 more is Signed and
Filed!

mailto:jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
mailto:cp@consensusplanning.com
mailto:freda@iacivil.com
mailto:Vos@consensusplanning.com
mailto:jwolfley@cabq.gov
mailto:MGould@cabq.gov
mailto:annetteortiz@cabq.gov
mailto:jrodenbeck@cabq.gov







Carl Garcia (May 26, 2021 11:42 MDT)
May 26, 2021


Cheryl Somerfeldt (May 26, 2021 11:44 MDT)
May 26, 2021


Jeanne Wolfenbarger (May 26, 2021 12:02 MDT)
Jeanne Wolfenbarger May 26, 2021


May 26, 2021


Blaine Carter (May 26, 2021 12:03 MDT)
Blaine Carter May 26, 2021


May 26, 2021
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To: Ernest Armijo, Jeanne Wolfenbarger, Carl Garcia,
Blaine Carter, and 3 more 

Attached is a final copy of PR-2020-004820_SI-2020-
01468_Infrastructure_List_Approved_5-26-21.

Copies have been automatically sent to all parties to the
agreement.

You can view the document in your Adobe Sign account.

Why use Adobe Sign:

·         Exchange, Sign, and File Any Document. In Seconds!

·         Set-up Reminders. Instantly Share Copies with Others.

·         See All of Your Documents, Anytime, Anywhere.

 

To ensure that you continue receiving our emails, please add adobesign@adobesign.com to your address book or safe list.
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